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       June 27, 2006 
 

American TCB 
6731 Whittier Ave 
Suite C110 
McLean, VA 22101 
Attn: Mr. Douglas Noble, Examining Compliance Engineer 
 
RE: your e-mail dated June 21, 2006; Airspan Networks Ltd. 
FCC ID: PIDASMAX49, ATCB003479 
 

 

Dear Mr. Noble,  
Please find below the answer to the FCC question: 

1. Throughout peak output power measurements with power meter (refer to Tables 7.1.2, 7.1.4, 7.1.6 of the test 
report AIRRAD_FCC.16897_rev1) the observation period was long enough to capture the peak values.  

2. To prove that, all plots with RMS detector results show the Total channel power, e g.,  
Plot 7.1.3: Total channel power 18.7 dBm, with taking in consideration average factor of 0.52 dB the peak power 
will be 19.2 dBm (in Table 7.1.2 it is 20.1 dBm). 

3. All results obtained with a power meter are approximately 1 dB higher the results shown in the plots. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
 
Marina Cherniavsky, 
certification engineer 
Hermon Laboratories 


